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DATE: April S, 1996
TO: Joanne Jackson, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Water and Wastewater T\’

RE: Docket No. 960274-WS, Application for transfer of BCD Industries, Inc. to City of
Kissimmee and cancellation of Certificates Nos. 122-W and 89-S in Osceola
County.

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated March 26, 1996, from Mr.
Thomas Chalifoux, Jr. in which he states he cannot locate the utility’s original certificates.
This letter serves as to explain why BCD cannot respond to my March 20, 1996, request for
the return of the certificates. Thank you.

Attachment
cc:  Alice Crosby (with attachment)
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Ms Patnicia Brady, Regulatory Analyst 111 March 26, 1996
Bureau of Policy Development & Industnal Structure

Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd

l'allahassee, Flonda 32399-0850

Re Docket No 960274-WS, Application of Transfer of BCD Industries, Inc to the City
Kissimmee and cancellation of Certificates Nos  122-W and 89-5 in Osceola County

Dear Ms Brady,

This letter certifies that BCD Industries, Inc. does not have the original
certificate in it possession. We have look exhaustively in all our records and files but
can not find the original certificate. | have discussed this with you on the telephone
today and I am sending you this letter certifying that we do not have the certificate
in our possession.

Sincerely,

Altoscag € (Ldia €tyiin {
Thomas E Chahfoux Jr
President |
ce Mr Brian Wheeler
City of Kissimmee

Col Wes Ford
Consultant
BCD Industnes, Inc






